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ORTHOPAEDIC MANUAL THERAPY
INDUSTRIAL REHABILITATION
SPORTS MEDICINE

631 South Ham Lane
Lodi, CA 95242
209 / 368-7433

FAX: 209 / 368-4219

August 5, 2009

Tiffany Anderson
1516 Sylvan Way # 205
Lodi, Ca. 95242

Dear Tiffany:

Approximately two months have past since you were last in for physical therapy. 1 hope
you are doing well.

. I wanted to follow up with you and make sure that your symptoms are under control and

that you are where you want to be at this time. If you are having any difficulties, or if
you feel you need a “tune-up”, please call for an appointment and we will address any
needs that you may have.

If you are doing well, please call and let us know so that we may close your file. 1look
forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
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